
HOA guide

8 steps for
going out to bid
Simplifying the bidding process
By aligning with fellow board members, determining 

your needs from the get-go and spending valuable time 

with potential management companies, you’ll be well on 

your way to a confident (and no-regret) decision that will 

benefit your association for years to come. Here are the 

steps you need to take along with sample conversation 

starters to share with fellow board members.

Life, simplified.



Step 1

Decide to go out to bid

Start the conversation
“We’ve had several issues over the last year – and 
our management company isn’t acknowledging them, 
or even answering our calls. Should we take the next 
step and go out to bid?”

“I like the autonomy of being self-managed, 
but it feels like we’re missing out on resources 
and financial benefits. Can we research a few 
management companies?”

Come together
Aligning with other board members is critical for 
having a smooth decision-making process. Not 
everyone may agree, so communicate clearly and 
share what the ultimate benefit to your community or 
high-rise will be.

Top 3 reasons to go out to bid
Due diligence

When a contract is about to expire (1-3 years), your 
board should ensure that you are making the right 
choice by reviewing your current management or 
considering a new company.

Association or management problems

Is current management not meeting your 
association’s needs? Are you self-managed and 
potentially missing out on valuable resources (or does 
it feel like you might be getting in over your heads)? 
Might be time for a change.

Going from good to great

There’s nothing “wrong” with your association. But 
could your community be even better? There’s no 
harm in exploring your options.



Step 2

Identify a problem
Step 3

Explore a solution

Start the conversation
“It feels like our manager is on their own. Do we need 
more support and resources to follow through on 
day-to-day tasks like board and resident requests 
and to handle bigger projects?”

No complaints?
Keep in mind that even if you aren’t experiencing any 
immediate challenges, you may be missing out on 
opportunities that could take your association from 
good to great. Does your management company 
have the resources to take your association to the 
next level?

Start the conversation
“To really take our community to the next level, we 
need another layer of support from our management 
company. We don’t have the time or expertise to 
handle everything ourselves.”

Reminder
Not every solution is cut and dry – especially for 
complex communities. Speak with industry experts 
and review research to determine what best practices 
will help solve your association issues (or take your 
community from good to great).



Step 4

Draft a request for proposal (RFP)

Start the conversation
“Let’s make sure that the things that 
matter the most to our board will 
be answered in the proposal. What 
questions should go into our RFP?”

Quality > quantity
Before you get carried away with 
drafting a novel, pare down your RFP. 
What are the must-haves that will make 
or break your association?

Tips to draft an RFP
•	 Research industry best practices and 

determine what “good” looks like.

•	 Get aligned with your board on 
what you really need from your 
management company.

•	 Discuss what questions you need to 
ask in a meeting with your board.

•	 Narrow those questions down to your 
top 10 must-haves (i.e., the questions 
that are tied back to the problems and 
solutions you’ve identified).



Step 5

Schedule a discovery meeting and site visit

Start the conversation
“We should invite them out to visit our community, so that we 
can see if we are a good fit for each other and discuss some 
potential solutions.”

Win-win
Whether you go with the company or not, having them visit your 
community is incredibly valuable. Your conversation may uncover 
new solutions to your challenges or reveal opportunities for 
growth. Use this visit to your advantage.



Step 6

Visit management
company’s office and 
schedule a presentation

Start the conversation
“It’s important to meet the local team who will be helping 
support our community. Can we schedule a visit to their office in 
the next week or so?”

Words and actions
Beyond the presentation, seeing the local team in action is key 
to helping you select the best management company for your 
association. If their actions and resources don’t match up to the 
solutions they’re offering, that’s a red flag.

Step 7

Perform reference
checks and
review proposal

Start the conversation
“We’re getting close. I think it’s time we check in with 
their other communities.”

Check your work
This is a big decision that will ideally benefit your 
association in the long-term. After you’ve read and 
reviewed the proposal to ensure it addresses the 
challenges you discussed during the process, make 
sure to check their references.



Step 8

Select a provider

Start the conversation
“Is everyone on the same page with this decision? 
Let’s talk through any pros and cons before we sign.”

Finish line
If you’ve done the work up until this point, the 
decision process is actually the easiest part. 
Alignment with your board, research, communication 
and in-person visits are key to paving the way to a 
confident choice.



Let us introduce you to

Life, simplified.
FirstService Residential is simplifying property management. Its hospitality-minded 
teams serve residential communities across the United States and Canada. The 
organization partners with boards, owners, and developers to enhance the value of 
every property and the life of every resident.

Leveraging unique expertise and scale, FirstService serves its clients with proven 
solutions and a service-first philosophy. Residents can count on 24/7 customer care 
and tailored lifestyle programming, amenity activation, and technology for their 
community’s specific needs. Market-leading programs with FirstService Financial and 
FirstService Energy deliver additional levels of support.

Boards and developers select FirstService Residential to realize their vision and drive 
positive change in the communities in their trusted care.

FirstService Residential is a subsidiary of FirstService Corporation (NASDAQ and TSX: 
FSV), a North American leader in providing essential property services to a wide range 
of residential and commercial clients.

lifesimplified.com


